

RESUME



DIBAS NEUPANE

Date of Birth: 24 January 1969

Address: Tengla, Ward No 1, Kirtipur,
Post Box 6559, Kathmandu, NEPAL

Email: dibas@sambad.com.np

URL: www.dibas.com.np

Tel: +9771 4330605(R), 9851039778(Cell)

Seeking responsibility of Managing and Consulting Information Technology Projects/Company in Asia and Pacific

Professional Synopsis

Strong knowledge of Information Technology with educational background of business administration as its backbone has contributed to development of my professional career as a skilled, efficient and energetic Manager of modern era. The influence of Information Technology and tools of management leading to the competitive and global environment of business have never been challenging as they are today. To overcome such a challenging situation requires equally the knowledge and skills in the field of ICT (Information and Communication Technology) and management to manage human resource.

Management of Sambad Technologies Private Limited provides me an excellent knowledge and skills on how to manage people with different cultural backgrounds as well as with different attitudes, values and norms. As a Business Security Course Instructor, I encounter with business leaders who possess high values and advanced skills dealing with ground realities of business environment including multidimensional problems of business security generated from competitions, global changes and rapid expansion and development of Information Technology.

I had had the opportunity to maintain close vigilance on the banking sector of Nepal for the last 20 years with experiences while working with Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB). I have expertise in the systems of electronic payment and settlements. I find myself capable of handling banking functions by integrating them with modern IT infrastructures. I have knowledge of key areas of IT consisting of systems and database, applications related to banking sector, connectivity and communications and information security.

Microsoft and Cisco have recognized me as a professional practitioner in their respective areas. Being trained and certified by Microsoft (MCP-Microsoft Certified Professional) in New Delhi in 2000 and Cisco Certified Network Professional (CCNP) in Hyderabad, India in 2003, I have gained skills and experiences in a more complex environment. Sponsored training courses on Linux/UNIX and Oracle have equipped me with the knowledge and skills to manage these servers in Nepal Rastra Bank. I started my career in network security sector from 2003 after undergoing a training course in PIX and Checkpoint Firewall at Hyderabad in India. The Training at Asian Institute of Technology (AIT), Bangkok on Information Security and work experience in secured banking network has enhanced my in-depth knowledge of business security.

I am also trained in Nepal and abroad as well on SWIFT (Society for Worldwide Interbank Financial Telecommunication) which is considered to be a basic means of financial transfer for inter-banking transactions. I am responsible for SWIFT support in Nepal Rastra Bank. I was responsible for upgrading of Swift Alliance Entry and SWIFT Net Link and am presently involved in SWIFT Net Phase-II.

Employment History

Chief Executive Officer

September 1997-Till date

Sambad Technologies Private Limited(www.sambad.com.np), Kathmandu, Nepal

Sambad Technologies Private Limited (Initially International Web Private Limited) was initiated by me to cater exponential growth of web and Internet Server leasing market on 1997. It expanded to make a developing Internet Application to Professional Medical Doctors(DoctorOnline). Now it is emerging company of training and consulting on business security, IT infrastructure design and management, formation of policy and procedures. It is registered Company registration office(reg no. 7266/054/55) and Value Added Tax and Income Tax Office(reg no. 301765781) in Nepal.

Key Performance Areas

- Operations and administration staff
- Oversees design, marketing, promotion, delivery and quality of programs, products and services
- Recommends yearly budget for Board approval and prudently manages organization's resources within those budget guidelines according to current laws and regulations
- Effectively manages the human resources of the organization according to authorized personnel policies and procedures that fully conform to current laws and regulations
- Assures the organization and its mission, programs, products and services are consistently presented in strong, positive image to relevant stakeholders

Senior Computer Officer

June 2004 – date

Nepal Rastra Bank(Central Bank of Nepal)(www.nrb.org.np), Kathmandu, Nepal

Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB), the Central Bank of Nepal, was established in 1956 to discharge the central banking responsibilities including guiding the development of the embryonic domestic financial sector. Since then, there has been a huge growth in both the number and the activities of the domestic financial institutions.

Nepal Rastra Bank having secured Computer Network in Central Office, Banking Office and other Eight branches throughout the country. It has largest Physical Computer Network of Nepal in central Office located at Baluwatar, Kathmandu, Nepal. It has limited connectivity with its branches. It has used Windows, Novell and Linux platform for servers and Windows for clients. The Bank has about 1000 Computer Nodes, 11 Database servers, 1 Firewall, 5 Cisco routers and several Cisco and Dlink Switches. Two Boulding of Central Office connected with 6 cores Fiber with Ring Backbone.

Joined as **Assistant Director** in IT Department of in January 2002 and promoted as **Senior Computer Officer** in June 2004 in the Same Department.

Key Performance areas:

- ✦ Design to upgrade/maintain/administer single largest physical Network in Nepal.
- ✦ Designing and configuring TCI/IP and IPX/SPX using fixed IP and DHCP.
- ✦ Configuration and maintenance of mail server(postfix), Webserver(Apache), proxy server(squid).
- ✦ Configuration of Cisco routers and switches and Dlink Switches
- ✦ Firewall design and implementation(IPTABLES and Access-List in Cisco Routers)
- ✦ Providing First layer support SWIFT Department in operation and managing SWIFT.
- ✦ To provide training to end users of applications.
- ✦ Formulation of IT Policy.

Senior Instructor (CCNA,CCNP & MCP)(Part Time)

August 2004 - date

Computer Point Nepal (www.computerpointnepal.com), Kathmandu, Nepal

Computer Point Nepal is only ISO 9001:2000 certified computer education center in Nepal with a strong and distinct brand image in providing internationally acceptable computer training. It is Authorized Training Partner of **Red Hat** in Nepal, It is Sponsored Organization (SO) of **Element K** for delivering Authorized Training for **CCNA** Training, based on Official Course Curriculum of **CISCO Systems**. It is also Authorized Training Partner of **AutoDesk** and **CompTIA**. It is also Training Partner of **Network Security Solutions**, India. Recently Computer Point Nepal has become **VUE Testing Centre**.

Key Performance areas:

- ✦ To take class for Cisco Certified Network Professional.
- ✦ To take class for Cisco Certified Network Professional.
- ✦ To take class for Microsoft Certified Professional.
- ✦ To work on projects related to Network and Server setup taken by Computer point Nepal.

Editor

January 1996-May 1997

CORE Computer Magazine, Kathmandu, Nepal

CORE was founded in 1992 by a group of young engineers as a technical support providing company to publish the first computer magazine of Nepal - CORE Computer Magazine. This bimonthly magazine aimed at providing awareness to the people of Nepal. A fortnightly tabloid CORExpress was started in 1996, and both of these were merged as CORExpress Computer Magazine in 1998.

Key Performance areas:

- ✦ Editing articles
- ✦ Reporting on activities of information technology
- ✦ Interviewing
- ✦ Feature writing
- ✦ Coordination with sub-editors and reporters.

Training

Network Security	May-June, 2006 Asian Institute of Technology(AIT) Bangkok, Thailand
Project Management	September-October 2005 Hitech Inetvalley, Kathmandu, Nepal
CCNA, CCNP, Network Security(Checkpoint and Cisco Pix)	June- August 2002, Zoom Technologies, Hyderabad India
Solaris Administration	June- August 2002 Zoom Technologies, Hyderabad India
Oracle 8i	June- July 2002 CMC Center, Hyderabad India

Windows 2000 Server and Professional	May – July 2000 Koenig Solutions, New Delhi, India
Redhat Linux	August 2001 Nepal Engineering College, Kathmandu, Nepal

SWIFT Training

Managing SWIFTAlliance Gateway BKE to Relationship Management Release seminar SWIFTNet 6.0	March, 2007 S.W.I.F.T. SCRL ("SWIFT"), Avenue Adèle 1, B-1310 La Hulpe, Belgium
Disaster Recovery of SWIFT Alliance Entry	September 2005 Colombo, Srilanka
Basic- Your Passport to SWIFT	February- March, 2005 Kathmandu, Nepal
Introduction to FIN	
Operating SWIFT Alliance Access Entry	
Managing SWIFT Alliance Access Entry	
Collections and Documentary Credit	
Customer Credit Transfer	

Objective:

I hope to follow a career in IT, which will enable me to utilize my current skills and be **Certified Information Systems Security Professional(CISSP)**

Interests:

I enjoy reading all kinds of books. Other interests include music, cinema, science fiction and traveling.

Language Skill:

Reading, writing and speaking skills of English, Nepali and Hindi.